
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:34 PM 
Karen Belcher 

Hong Wang; Antonia Hover; Raquel Revells 
RE: RAF Pymt Record 

CORRESPONDENCE 
12/22/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 13716-2020 

Thank you, Karen. We will update the filing to make it more legible, and will put this information in 
Admin Correspondence. 

Merry Christmas and a happy and healthy New Year to you as well! Good bye 2020! © 

From: Karen Belcher <KBelcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:21 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Antonia Hover <ahover@psc.state.fl.us>; Raquel Revells 

<RRevells@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: RE: RAF Pymt Record 

I know Raquel deposited a $4,000 check for a fine related to A.SUR.Net 

The deposit number is C000402 dated 12/22/2020 

Raquel will be in the office on Monday if this won' t work for you to make the change. 

DEPOSIT NUMBER STATUS .... AMOUNT .... ACTION DEPOSIT DATE COUNT CLR F 

C 000402 T 4600.00 12222020 

Merry Christmas everyone and Happy New Year! 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:15 PM 
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To: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>; Karen Belcher <KBelcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Antonia Hover <ahover@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: FW: RAF Pymt Record 

Good afternoon, Raquel and Karen, 

Hope you are both staying safe! Are either of you going to be in the office tomorrow? We received a 
payment record from Fiscal today, but we can't read the deposit number on it. What it "looks like" is 
nothing like what I think it "should be." So, we need to bring it back over there and have someone 
make it more legible. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
413-6243 
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